413 - Elinor D. Ignacio

From: 410 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 3:42 2021 PM

To: 413 - Elinor D. Ignacio

Cc: 620 - Elias G. Younes; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 417 - Mohamed S. Salam
Subject: RE: Delete of Local Transfer

Approve

Thanks

afdall

Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 413 - Elinor D. Ignacio

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 2:29 PM

To: 410 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud

Cc: 620 - Elias G. Younes; 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 417 - Mohamed S. Salam
Subject: Delete of Local Transfer

Good afternoon Sir,
Please give your confirmation for the deletion of local transfer # 20-001439 as required by Mr. Russel.

Thank you and best regards,



agall

ELINOR D. IGNACIO
GL Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah
Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th
Floor)

Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 414
F:+966 11 4118574

M: +966 50 9879580

E: 413@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



